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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:41 AM

To: LKK Valuation; WANG Peter

Cc: HO Vincent; HO Kow Wai; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; KKLau

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for EQ937Z - Volkswagen Passat 1.8 TSI
Attachments: 2.20180813142912.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA Peter.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants

3T

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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S

From: HO Vincent [mailto:vincent.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 2018 9:41 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@I|bs-
auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
<gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for EQ937Z - Volkswagen Passat 1.8 TSI

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr. Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 03/08/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg




DID: (F5) 6880 4349

We are stronger when collaborating
A\ /4 and acting as one team

ONE AXA

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner lb‘.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

VehlclejModel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Enging _No::l

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Counf:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebhate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 13 Aug 2018

TN

Singapore NRIC
58007

 EQ937Z.

No
13 Aug 2018

VOLKSWAGEN -

PASSAT 1.8 TSI AT 3624H7

Brown

2011

CDA269524

WVWZZZ3CZCP039412
© 118.0kW (158 bhp)

$29,836.00

06 Feb 2012

06 Feb 2012

: :

1$29,836.00

Yes
05 Feb 2022
$19,393.00

05 Feb 2022

B-Car (1601&: & above)
10

$67,889.00

$23,624.00

$43,017.00

OK

NLUPsvILRa.Qov.syialanvriracuoivenguirgebale oy runicseiorepereginput IEUING B IJIN_IUSFUSU4UUS L
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8/15/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

CHEAPEST CAR
INSURANCE RENEWAL

Compare
10+ Insurers

Post an Advertisement $29800.Come And View Today. Call Us
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
[Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (12 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted
21 vehicles ;;Volisr\rf;agﬂen Passat e N - ] Advanced Se N
Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Volkswagen Passat Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Passat CC 1.8A $55,000 $11,600 fyr 17-Jan-2012 1,798 cc 53,000 km Luxury Available

TSI

Elegant White, Low Mileage Done, Powerful Drive, Serviced By Agent, With Navigation System, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down
Payment, Flexible In House Loan Packages Available,

Prime Motor & Leasing

Posted: 14-Aug-2018 Tags: 2012 Valkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Valkswagen

Volkswagen Passat CC 2.0A $63,800 $12,490 fyr 07-Feb-2012 1,984 cc 126,000 km Luxury Available
TSI

1 Owner Only. In House Loan Available. Rare 2.0L Model With 207BHP. Powerful, Sporty And Comfortable, Please Call Or Visit Us Now For Further
Details.

Posted: 08-Aug-2018 Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1,8A TSI $55,800 $11,780 /yr 03-Feb-2012 1,798 cc 60,000 km Luxury Available
Up To 90% Loan Or 20% Down Payment $11k. Monthly $1099 x 44 Months, Agent's VGS Maintained. Genuine Low Mileage With Most Wear And Tear
Replaced With Receipts To Prove New Fuel Pump, Clutch, Mechatron.., " Frerium 10 )
In-Carz Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Passat CC 1.8A $51,800 410,310 /yr 01-Feb-2012 1,798 cc - Luxury Available
TSI
1 Owner Only, Very Well Maintained, Accident Free, Flexible Loan Scheme With Bank Or In-House Loan. Call Now!
Posted: 07-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
¥ Buy Tyres Online!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle » Latest Special Offers from Tyrepacl
Volkswagen Passat 1,4A TSI $54,800 $9,920 Jyr 28-Sep-2012 1,390 cc 50,000 km Luxury Available
Just Arrived! 100% Loan Available! Full Agent Service, Cheapest In The Market. Well Taken Care By Expat Owner. Mint Condition, Free 6 Months
Warranty Provided. High Trade In Available. Flexible Loan P...
Posted: 03-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Valkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Passat 1.4A TSI $56,800 $10,410 Jyr 27-Sep-2012 1,390 cc 125,000 km Luxury Available
One Owner Only, (Nice No7111)Accident Free, Spacious Sedan, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, 100% In-House
Loan Packages Available. Call Direct Sales Person To View.
Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI $46,800 $9,240 fyr 26-Jan-2012 1,798 cc 86,524 km Luxury Available

Superb Low Selling At Paper + Bady $48800. Rebate Now At $42500 + Body. High Loan And $0 Driveaway Can Be Arranged, Superbly Well
Maintained By A Lady Teacher Owner. The Car Always Park Under Shelter....

Vehicles Trading
Compare [ 1} »sted: 02-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen Passat, Volkswagen, Passat, Used Volkswagen

http:!fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php‘?MMO=Passat&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=VoIkswagen 1/3



